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THE ANCIENT MONUMENTS AND ARCHAEOLOGICAL AREAS ACT 1979
AMENDED ENTRY IN THE SCHEDULE OF MONUMENTS

The entry in the Schedule of monuments appearing to the Scoftish Ministers to be of
national importance compiled and maintained by them under section 1(1) of the above Act
in respect of the monument known as Latheron Old Church and The Aisle, dated 2 August
1973 and recorded in the Division of the General Register of Sasines for the County of
Caithness on 29 January 1974 is hereby in accordance with the provisions of section 1(5) of
the above Act amended to exclude the upstanding elements of the 18™ Century church

building.

Subscribed by Deborah Mays, Director of Policy and Outreach with Historic Scotland,
being an officer of the Scottish Ministers at Edinburgh on the 73 day of
Two thousand and eleven, before this witness Donna Stewart, of Longmore House,

Salisbury Place, Edinburgh.

S (CE %) Witness %M% - Director of Policy and Outreach
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THE ANCIENT MONUMENTS ACTS, 1913 AND 1931

To (1) The Churech of Scotland Genersl Trustees per The Secretary, 121 George
Street, Bdinburgh, Ownera of the Monument being Latheron 01d Church as shown
coloured red on the annexed plan, part of the Church of the Parish of Latheron and:
Offices pertaining thereto with that area of ground on which the said Church and
Offices are erected extending to seven poles sixteen square yards or thereby '
Imperial Standerd Meesure, being the subjects described In the First Place in the
Certificate granted by the Sheriff of the Sheriffdom of Calthness, Orkney and
Zetland as authorised by the Church of Scotland (Property and Endowment) Act 1925,
dated the Eighteenth and recorded in the Division of the General Register of
Sasines for the County of Caithness on the Twenty eighth both days of May Nineteen
bundred and twenty nine and (2) To the Owner of the Monument being The Aisle
gituated at Latheron 014 Church as shown coloured red on the awnexed plan

situated in the Parish of Latheron and

." Coun-ty of QCaithness

In accordance with the provisions of Section 6 of the A‘hcieﬁt Monuments
Act, 1931, as read with the Transfér of Functions (Scottish Royal Parks and
Ancient Monuments) Order, 1969, the Secretary of State hereby gives notice
that it is his intention to includ.e the _Monumeﬁt.‘i‘above spécified in a 1ist of

1974

. monuments to be published by him under Section 12 of the Ancient Monuments
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| - 2nd August 19 73, ke .:.; :

T , Alexander MeIntosh Thdmson, Principal being an o ©
officer duly authorised by the Secretary of State in that behalf hereby 2

- certify that the notice of which the foregoing is a duplicate together with a
copy of the plan annexed and signed as relative hereto was served on the
before named Church of Scotland General Trustees

' "by pbsting on the Second : day of August 19 73
between the hours of 10 o'elock and 1l o'clock forenoon at the
Tolleross ' Post Office, Edinburgh, a copy of the same to them

by recorded delivery service addressed as follows:-

e ',The‘c_lglmch of Scotland Genersl Trustees per The Secretary, 121 George Street,
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Longmore House
Salisbury Place

Edinburgh

EH9 1SH
Head of Planning
Highland Council Direct Line: 0131 668 8914
Glenurguhart Road Direct Fax: 0131 668 8765
Inverness Switchboard: 0131 668 8600
IV3 5NX christine.kelly@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

Our ref: AMH/3295/2/1
November 2011

Dear Sir

Ancient Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1979
Amended Entry in the Schedule of Monuments

| am directed by the Scottish Ministers to inform the Council that they have amended
the entry in the Schedule of Monuments appearing to them to be of national
importance, compiled and maintained by them under section 1 of the Ancient
Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1979, relating to the monument situated in
the Council's area and known as Latheron Old Church and The Aisle.

A copy of the amended entry and a copy of the original scheduling document are
enclosed. Please notify all staff concerned.

Historic Scotland makes digital data for scheduled monuments available for you to
download from
http://hsewsf.sedsh.gov.uk/pls/htmldb/f?p=500:4:7691898831039383::NO, but
please note that it will be a few weeks before the polygon for this monument appears
in this data.

Yours faithfully

Christine Kelly

Designations Support Manager

Cc: Andrew Puls, Archaeologist, Highland Council (by e-mail)
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